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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 1:22 PM
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Cc: Serene Ler
Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE ON QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - D20002273MFSH 

// Our ref: CC6/FCI20006170/R1dv3q2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA8517Z AND 
SLC6908J ON 30/05/2020]

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Jia Le, 
 
Please proceed to offer $2019 - $2119. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Eric Woo 
Motor Claim Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Email: 
EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg |Company Regn. No. 195000106C 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is 
intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the 
message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail 
 
 
 

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 11:26 am 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE ON QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - D20002273MFSH // 
Our ref: CC6/FCI20006170/R1dv3q2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA8517Z AND SLC6908J ON 
30/05/2020] 
 
Dear Eric, 
 
Third party request for CORw/GST at $1,819.00 due to typo error for LOD. 
 
We re-seek your approval to offer third party as follow:- 
 
COR        : $1,819.00 
LOU       : $200 - $300 
To offer : $2,019 - $2,119 
 
Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. 
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Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Eric Woo [mailto:EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 12:04 AM 
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) 
Cc: Serene Ler 
Subject: FW: SEEK MANDATE ON QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - D20002273MFSH // 
Our ref: CC6/FCI20006170/R1dv3q2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA8517Z AND SLC6908J ON 
30/05/2020] 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Jia Le, 
 
You have our mandate to settle as follow: 
 
COR        : $1,818.00 
LOU       : $200 - $300 
To offer : $2,018 - $2,118 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 5:33 pm 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: SEEK MANDATE ON QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - D20002273MFSH // Our 
ref: CC6/FCI20006170/R1dv3q2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA8517Z AND SLC6908J ON 30/05/2020] 
 
Claim No: D20002273MFSH 
LKK Ref: CC6/FCI20006170/R1dv3q2 
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Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 8517Z AND SLC 6908J ON 30/02/2020 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Insured driver changed lane and resulted accident.  
 
We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer “MOTORWAY CAR CARE CENTRE PTE LTD” at $2,118.00(all-in). 
 
The summary is as follows:- 
 

 Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 7,727.54 $ 1,818.00 
2. Loss of Use (5days x $100) $     500.00 $     300.00 (5days x $60) 
                                                                             Total $ 8,227.54 $ 2,118.00 

 
Surveyor recommended 04 days for repair + 1PRS = 5days. 
 
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
 
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

Phone: 6256 3561 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Eric Woo [mailto:EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2020 8:58 AM 
To: Diana (LKK Auto) 
Cc: Admin A; Jia Le (LKK Auto); Serene Ler 
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESMENT - D20002273MFSH // EXPRESS SETTLEMENT LKK REF: 
CC6/FCI20006170/R1dv3  
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Diana, 
 
Attached OI SAS report as per request. 
 
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
 

From: Diana (LKK Auto) <diana@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 8:46 AM 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESMENT - D20002273MFSH // EXPRESS SETTLEMENT LKK REF: 
CC6/FCI20006170/R1dv3  
 
Dear Sir / Madam,  
 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
 
Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for 
our necessary action. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Diana| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: Diana@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Diana (LKK Auto) <diana@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 6:29 PM 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESMENT - D20002273MFSH // EXPRESS SETTLEMENT  
 
YOUR REF: D20002273MFSH 
LKK REF: - 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Enclosed for your perusal is:  

·         TP estimated cost of repair 
·         Preliminary advice 
 

Kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action.  
 
Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Jia Le. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
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Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.   
Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Diana| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 1467 | email: Diana@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

From: Eric Woo [mailto:EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 3:53 PM 
To: Tew Ai Nee 
Cc: Serene Ler; Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) 
Subject: RE: Our Ref: D20002273MFSH Request Liability Status for SLC6908J & SHA8517Z DOA: 30.05.2020 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Ainee, 
 
Further to my email just now. 
 
We agree on Direct Settlement, quantum($5,594.07) to be agreed. 
 
We will get LKK to survey your client’s vehicle. 
 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please refer to attachment and assist on the survey. 
 
We agreed with Workshop on DS, please liaise with workshop on ES. 
 
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
 
 
 
 

From: Eric Woo  
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 1:47 pm 
To: Tew Ai Nee <ainee@motorway.com.sg> 
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Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref: D20002273MFSH Request Liability Status for SLC6908J & SHA8517Z DOA: 
30.05.2020 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Ainee, 
 
We are agreeable on Direct Settlement. 
 
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
 
 
 

From: Tew Ai Nee <ainee@motorway.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 11:11 am 
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
 
Please find attach estimate for your reference. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Ainee 
 
 

From: Eric Woo [mailto:EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 4 June, 2020 10:37 AM 
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
 
There is no attach document. 
 



7

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
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 10:26 am 
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
Sent: Thursday, 4 June, 2020 9:08 AM 
To: ainee@motorway.com.sg 
Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref: D20002273MFSH Request Liability Status for SLC6908J & SHA8517Z DOA: 
30.05.2020 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Annie, 
 
Would appreciate if you can provide us a copy of your estimate before we agree on direct settlement. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:52 PM 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor_Claims 
<Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: Request Liability Status for SLC6908J & SHA8517Z DOA: 30.05.2020 
 
Dear All, 
 
Kindly advise who is the OIC for this case. 
Please check for the liability status. 
 
Best Regards, 
Annie Tew 
Motor Claims Department  
Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd 
1094 Lower Delta Road, Motorway Building, Singapore 169205 
DID: 6571 9642  Fax: 6278 5535 
 


